Qorbi-ol

Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: Planning permission for Wastewater treatment plants
Attachments: conditions doochamlet ballinode scotstown.pdf

From: Mallon, Siobhan [mailto:smallon@monaghancoco.ie]

Sent: 12 January 2012 12:29

To: Jennifer Cope; Mallon, Siobhan

Subject: FW: Planning permission for Wastewater treatment plants

Jennifer,

| did not receive the email in July as the email address for me was incorrect (no dot in my address), hence delay in
responding.

In response to your email enquiry about planning permissions for WWTP’s in Monaghan, | attach an email from the
Senior Planner in M.C.C. with his response regarding Ballinode, Scotstown, Knockaconny & Smithborough WWTP's.

There were 2 no. extensions to Ballinode (ref. no. 05/8013) & Scotstown (ref. no. 05/8012) WWTP's, which did not
require EIS as confirmed by Senior Planner, attached are PDF’s of planning conditions for both of these.

With regard to Doohamlet WWTP, the wastewater treatment plant is parg:@f a private housing development planning
application granted in 2003. The applicant name is Doohamlet Construgtion, planning reference no: 03/147. The
conditions for this application are attached. This treatment plant\\isrz;\g‘%e process of being taken over from the

developer by Monaghan Co. Co. 0010*
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Regards, : é}\\@

SN

Siobhan Mallon & \\'\\%

Water Services Section Ky

Monaghan County Council N

Tel: 047 30574 Q@Q

Mobile: 087 6679454 oy

mailto:smallon@monaghancoco.ie

From: Hughes, Adrian

Sent: 11 January 2012 15:12

To: Mallon, Siobhan

Cc: Murray, Martin

Subject: RE: Planning permission for Wastewater treatment plants

Siobhan

I would confirm that there was no requirement for the planning authority to obtain planning permission or Part 8
approval for the waste water treatment works constructed prior to 2000, ie

Ballinode WwTW, constructed circa. 1984/85
Scotstown WwTW, constructed circa. 1984/85
Knockaconny WwTW, constructed circa. 1978
Smithboro WwTW, constructed circa. 1985

I would also confirm that the extensions to the waste water works in Ballinode (05/8013) and Scotstown did not
require EIS (05/8012)

Adrian Hughes
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Senior Planner

Monaghan County Council
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04730536 (direct line)

tel:

adrian.hughes@monaghancoco.ie

email:
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